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Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

27th Floor - 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2025-0090 - SEDUM MASTER INC. - APPLICATION FOR
CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY

We are counsel to Sedum Master Inc. (“Sedum”) in the above noted matter.

Further to the February 21, 2025 request of Ontario Energy Board staff, I can confirm that
the revised documents filed today in support of Sedum’s above-noted application do not
include any personal information (as that phrase is defined in the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act (Ontario)) that is not otherwise redacted in accordance with
Rule 9A of the Ontario Energy Board’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.

Regarding the redactions contained in the application submitted for the public record, these
redactions relate to original signatures that are contained within the resolution and bylaw
documents that have been included in the application. These original signatures have been
redacted from the public version of the application to avoid the potential for identify theft
and other unauthorized uses of the signatures contained within these documents.

While the position and contact information for representatives of the municipality and
Sedum that is contained within Sedum’s franchise agreement and CPCN applications are
personal information that is exempt per the business identity provisions under the Freedom
of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, we understand that in the past, some
municipalities have expressed concern with original signatures being submitted on the
public record maintained by the OEB. As a result, we have redacted these original
signatures. Sedum does not believe that redacting original signatures from these documents
has any impact on the public’s ability to understand the intent of the application and form
an opinion on the application.

LEGAL_1:100064003.1
osler.com



OSLER

Page 2

We would, at the OEB’s request, file documents with the original signatures in a
confidential and password-protected format (for the OEB’s internal records only). Please
do not hesitate to contact my office should you have any questions or wish to discuss this
matter.

Sincerely,

UpTarere

Cole Tavener
Associate

CT
Enclosure

c: Richard J. King (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP)
Tom Watkinson (Sedum Master Inc.)
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